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Wildwood, the Dower House for Worthington's Quarters was originally a four bay
wide, one room deep two story structure with a hyphen attaching it to an early
log house kitchen which may very well have been the building which held the
original grant. A brick chimney lay in the south wall separating the living
and dining rooms and another on the south wall of the original log house
kitchen, two bays wide and one room deep. The building faces east with an
entrance in the north bay of the main structure. Sensitive additions have
been made which enhance this lovely landmark; a second story gable roof has
replaced a previous shed roof which lay over the original hyphen connected to
the log kitchen and a two bay wide, one room deep, two story frame north wing
has been added along the north wall of the main house. Both additions give a
continuity to the gable roof line of the original structure, all of which rumn
north-south, while their scale and proportions add to rather than detract from
the integrity of the original structures, now so successfully blending together
as one unit.

The log house kitchen is believed to have been the first structure built
on the tract Worthington's Addition, patented in 1710. On October 13, 1858
William Worthington sold Wildwood, a tract of 316 acres to Mr. & Mrs. Richard
Diggs. This was the first time the property passed out of the Worthington
family.
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Wild WOOdX%ocated on Route 32 south of the intersection of Route 29 on
land once a part of Worthington's Addition. Originally a two bay wide two
story gable roofed log house which is believed to be of pre-revoluntionary
War construction(early l700's)J It was later converted into a kitchen, The
foundation of the original chimney is #n the west wall of the house. Five
of the origjnal seven ceiling beams are exposed and from east to west they

two original tu lip wood. The original stairway of the log house located on
the north east wall has now been eliminated to allow space for the kitchen.
A new tripartite window, four lites in each section is in the north wail. An
old shed on the west has been eliminated to expose the west wall of the log
house now co. ver  ad with wooden shingles. A new exterior chimney and fire=-
place have been added on the west wall, The rectangular entraqgﬁ%door is
located on the east side of the south wall, A one story porch, hipped roof
sapported by two posts is located on the south east corner of the inter-
section of the log house and later addition, One stone step leads to a stone
porch, B brick patio is located in fron of this.
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. Later a second two story structure was added with four bays and entrance
with three lite transom surmounted by a pointed pediment on the east bay of
the south wall. A brick chimney is located between the west 1st and 2nd bays
which forms the interior wall between the original dining and living room.
It's believed that this mid structure dates from early to mid ]ZOOIZE\ -

Joshua Dorsey who owned Wild Wood in 1878 had a shed added to the west

About 1910, Mr. James Snyder added a closed-in front porch and bay window on
the south wall of the structure, The present owners, Mrs. George Davies
and family, removed these to reveal the original south facade, By 1965 an
eastern wind had been added of two stories and two bay.wide , a gabled roof
and brick chimney on the east wall. The shed roof of the connection between
the log house and the later structure was lifted and became a gable roof,
fitting snugly into the existing gable roof of the structure of the house,
The symmetrical fenestration of the building is proportional, All the windowsg
are double-hung with six-over-six lites and black shutters.

The effect of the work accomplished by Mr. and Mrs, Davies and family
has been to present a well integrated facade as well as to insure pleasant
accommodations.

-t
,)
4

T Yo 23. 0

m

are: two, beams, one original tu lip wood, two original chestnut andi,4,

wall of the dining room to connect the main house with the original log housq.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architectecturally it presents an example of the vernaeular archi-
tecture existing in Howard County. It is very similar to White Hall in plan
and until 1858 was a part of that same tract of land, Warfield r€fers to it
as a dover house.

The log house which accomodates the present kitchen is believed to
have been the first structure built on the tract Worthington's Addition

portion of Wild Wood have interior plans of great similarity and were in all
probability constructed at about the same time. The tasteful additions of

integrated planning and a sensitivity to the

which should date the building circa 1710, White Hall and the present centrajl

the Davies family indicate how additions and e——— R The
interior of Wild Wood contains the original living room mantle now in the
dining room and original windows with six-over-six lites in the central
portion, All of the floors in the cent section have been replaced by the
present owners and come from the nsion at Deposit Maryland,
The original northeast staircase on the north wall in the dinihAg room leads
to the second floor. A new south window replaces the 1910 bay window add-
ition, In the living room the original hall wall has been eliminated creat-
ing a spacious living room, There are two Adams Mantle pieces from the Tom
Mansion at Port Deposit, one located in the original living room and the ‘
second located in the new east addition housing a library, The floor is of
map le, mahogany and oak inlaid around the original brick fire ace and of
ebony, mahogany and maple around the new brick hearth par floors
were placed on linen and in the 1960's when these parﬁgﬁggquares rep laced
the original floors the linen was still durably intact. A maple and oak
border to the floor is located rear of the stairway en the east side of the
living room. The second floor of the original structure contains a suite at
Fooms - bath and dressing room and bedroom and another two bedrooms and bath
pver the living room and library.

Wild Wood originally comprised part of three tracts, Worthingtons'
Addition, Benson's Request and Boyce's Beginning. On October 13, 1858
William WOrtlngton sold Wild Wood, a tract of 316 acres more or less to
Mr. Richard H., Diggs and Ellzabeth his wife. This was the first time the
property passed out of the Worthington family. This in turn was conveyed
to Joshua Dorsey on 19, December 1861.and later to Mr. James Snyder on 18th
January 1910. This later conveyance included 166 acres more or less. Mrs.
Davies and her family are the fourth to live in this Worthington dower
house which was purchased in the 1960's.

Corrections can enhance and insure the integrity of old home$ by well

original structure,

novation process,

An example of this sensitivity is the utilization 6f the original or old materials in the re-
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